Ms. Flanagain et al, certain Lieutenants, Constance Reese et al and others listed on letters, motions and briefs to Congressmen, Senators, District Court, Appellate and Supreme Court from Feb 2002--July 2003/present. Petitioner asserts, these racketeering enterprise cowards used pathetic, senseless, false accusing inmates to perpetrate senseless set ups and even used one of them to maliciously, falsely accuse innocent petitioner in a court somewhere yet were exposed in letters, motions and briefs long before (See: Letter to Lappin Exhibit A, Program Review Ex N "CIM").

Petitioner started receiving conspiring, defaming letters March of 2002 from the newly appointed "defense" attorney Ryan Truskowski located in Orlando F1. Petitioner relentlessly tried to get the racketeering "defense" attorney to send the falsified transcripts but he would not send them. Petitioner asserts, the racketeering "defense" attorney concocted a fake Direct Appeal brief on the "sentence" which maliciously defamed (innocent, competent, sane and hetersexual) petitioner of "senselessly harassing/threatening (even sexually) FBI agents James Handley et al and their illegal entity "Risk_Services/Risk_Corp" (of the racketeering enterprise) from ?/1992-2000/? Petitioner asserts, this fake attack on the malicious, non-statutory, unconstitutional, racketeering "sentencing" material and no attack on the malicious, unconstitutional conviction produces the following racketeering senarios:

- (a) Justifies all the malicious, false allegations/perjury by the racketeering enterprise since 1990 or before (See: Memorandum of Law 37-56, S.Ct 02-10290).
- (b) Justifies all the malicious **No** Probable Cause arrests/kidnappings by the racketeering enterprise "law enforcement personal" etc since 1992.
- (c) Justifies all the **continued** malicious prosecutions and malicious imprisonment by the racketeering enterprise lawyers and judges since 1990/92.
- (d) Justifies all malicious, non-statutory, racketeering, union/corporation to corporation psych/medication/halfway-house "third party co-pay" agendas.
- (e) Justifies the whole malicious, racketeering enterprise Appellate brief by David P. Rhodes et al, the "PSR" by Castellano et al and the "BOP Study" by Constance Reese et al (See: Rhodes et al brief, Truskowski brief and all of petitioner's pro se motions and briefs filed since 2001).
- (f) Attempts to have the defaming, illegal, unconstitutional convictions overturned in the District Court through a corrupt attorney and/or the A.C.L.U. with a 2255 falsely based on incompetency, insanity and/or serious mental defect when the normal, sane, competent and hetersexual petitioner was found sane and competent by Dr. Bonney March 9, 2001. (See: BOP Studies, Unions of the BOP, Letter to Mr. Lappin ExhibitA, Memoradum of Law pg40-44,47-56).

Petitioner asserts, he is being prejudicially denied justice and his constitutional rights by the racketeering judges in the Middle District of Florida/Tampa Division, Eleveth Circuit Appellate and Supreme Court Clerks on all pro se briefs and motions filed since October 1995. Petitioner even created a Supreme Court Petition for Rehearing June 2003 (before release July 03) here at Beaumont FCI, which clearly stated that Mr. Green et al and Mr. Lacy et al were desperately trying to destroy innocent and same petitioner by sending him to Springfield Federal Medical Center for the racketeering enterprise. Petitioner was completely correct only his excellent petition was prejudicially denied Oct 6, 2003 by a corrupt clerk at the Supreme Court. Innocent petitioner lost a good paying Route job Sept 5, 2003 because of a fake (Mr. Lacy et al) "94-6581MAVOP possible detainer" arrest/kidnapping (18 USC 1201(24hrs)) Sept 2, 2003 and released in 20 hours Sept 3, 2003. Petitioner was then nearly killed at a construction job Sept 20, 2003. Petitioner then went on to win against the racketeering enterprise Oct 10. 2003 in the Sarasota County Courts on the malicious 94-6581MAVOP allegations/charges perpetrated from Aug 1995-Aug 1996 (See: Sarasota County internet web site). Petitioner asserts, after the construction accident and the dismissal of the 94-6581MAVOP allegations/charges by Judge Bonner at arraignment (no probable cause) the racketeering enterprise then tried to force a power of attorney on him Oct 21, 2003. Petitioner asserts, when the (desperate) racketeering enterprise lost before Judge Bonner and failed at the power of attorney they again planned a malicious arrest/kidnapping at the YMCA through Mel Carver et al and corrupt Marshals/City Cops on Nov 5, 2003 (See Letter to Mr. Lappin Exhibit A pg 60-61, and all motions to the Springfield Court).

Petitioner was maliciously defamed again by the racketeering enterprise, its judges and "U.S. Marshals" at hearings Nov 5, 2003 and Nov 12, 2003. Innocent Petitioner was illegally and unconstitutionally "sentenced" to a grade C maximum nine month sentence claiming he harassed the racketeering enterprise Zenith Insurance attorneys "John Tickner et al" all the way out in Woodland Hills CA. Petitioner asserts he did not get into a fight with the racketeering Tampa Bay, FL "U.S. Marsals" as Mr. Green et al is lying and defaming petitioner with at this time. Innocent, competent and same petitioner did resist without violence Nov 5, 2003 as he knew it was a malicious arrest/kidnapping by the abusive racketeering enterprise. Petitioner was sent to the Port Charlotte Jail Transfer Center were he attempted to send Governor Jeb Bush an eight page letter explaining the racketeering and the fact that "Probation Officers" Molly Mines et al falsified federal "violation" documents stating petitioner lost ("term of probation on 10/10/03") instead of won (termination of probation 10/10/03) before Judge Bonner. Petitioner was then maliciously slandered by a female Port Charlotte Jail "Officer" as he left that facility

in Dec 2003, with the corrupt/framing statement "its bad business" over and over. Petitioner was then sent (kidnapped) to the Miami Federal Transfer Center were he learned he was being sent (kidnapped) to Springfield Federal Medical Center just as his excellent S.Ct Petition for Rehearing stated would happen over four months before. Petitioner was sent (kidnapped) to the Oklahoma Transfer Center were he was viciously harassed, defamed and threatened by corrupt BOP "officers" and "psychologists" who ended up making the pathetic statement "You will like Springfield".

Petitioner was then sent (kidnapped) to Springfield Federal Medical Center Dec 18, 2003 and upon arrival was being coerced (again) to sign power of attorney and other racketeering documents by Ms. Weaver and Darla Dunn ("Counselor"/"Case-Manager") but did not sign these unconstitutional documents. Petitioner then tried to file a Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus under 28 USC 2241 but was maliciously and unconstitutional denied this right by the Springfield Clerks through the appointment of another corrupt attorney from the Missouri Public "Defenders" Office. The innocent petitioner was maliciously and unconstitutionally imprisoned in a lockdown or "Ward Restricted" environment for no reason for almost five months. Petitioner asserts, he was maliciously threatened by the Warden Mr. Hedrick (now resigned) "If he files anymore s in the court, he is never leaving". Petitioner asserts, by April 2004 he had found two "Bonafide Residences" according to 18 USC 3624(d)(3) and wrote the Springfield Probation Office twice but got no response. Petitioner was then given a pathetic, non-stautory, unconstitutional (faxed) letter sent from Chris Castellano to Darla Dunn which forced petitioner back to Tampa Bay, FL. Petitioner asserts, he was viciously harassed and coerced by Darla Dunn et al to sign several non-statutory, racketeering documents before his release August 2004 but he did not sign them. Petitioner created a five page affidavit and had an inmate send the affidavit to the Springfield Court on August 4, 2004. Petitioner revealed new information about the criminal and unconstitutional behavior of the racketeering enterprise in this affidavit (See: Mr. Lappin letter, Exhibit A pg 62-63).

Petitioner arrived in Tampa, FL on Aug 5, 2004 and by Aug 6, 2004 had reported to the racketeering enterprise lunatics at the "U.S. Probation Office". Petitioner asserts, he explains all the racketeering enterprise activity that was perpetrated from Aug 6, 2004 through Oct 7, 2004 in the Mr. Lappin letter (Exhibit A pg 63-64). Petitioner asserts, the most serious racketeering enterprise activity was the falsification of petitioner's excellent job resume that he created in July of 2003, the Vicky Kijanski frauds of Aug 2004 and the thefts of documents including the theft of a fedex package sent by the "U.S. Probation Office" in Aug 2004. Petitioner asserts, the stupid racketeering enterprise lunatics actually falsified petitioner's

job resume to say "I STARTED MY SMALL BUSINESS WHILE WORKING FOR GLACIER WATER COM-PANY". Petitioner asserts, this malicious falsification of his job resume by certain racketeering enterprise "individuals" (Castellano et al, Dunbar et al) coincides perfectly with the slanderous statements by the Port Charlotte Jail "Officer" who continually stated "Its bad business" (See: Mr. Lappin letter Exhibit A.pg 61-63). Petitioner asserts, this malicious, theiring, lying, defaming, framing, unconstitutional, racketeering enterprise (job resume) activity connects all the racketeering enterprise activity since 1989/90 (See:Page 21 (a)-(f) this petition, Memorandum of Law).

Petitioner asserts, he corrected and revamped his job resume and was eventually employed (fulltime) by SunShine Thrift Store in Tampa Bay, FL on Sept 28, 2004. Petitioner asserts, he visited the "U.S. Probation Office" three times in Aug 2004 and on one of the visits he was instructed by Mr. Castellano not to come into the office but that they would visit petitioner at the Shelter or at work. Petitioner asserts, he did keep in contact with Mr. Beasley by phone numerous times in Aug/Sept 2004 including the last conversation on Sept 29, 2004 which was different than all previous conversations. Petitioner asserts, he worked at SunShine Thrift as a Route Driver up until Oct 7, 2004 at which time he was maliciously arrested (kidnapped) again by three racketeering enterprise "U.S. Marshals". Petitioner asserts, he did not get into a fight with the racketeering enterprise "U.S. Marshals" as the liars Green et al are maliciously defaming the innocent petitioner with here at this prison (See: Mr. Lappin letter Ex A pg 64-65, Program Review Report Ex N pg99"Current Violence").

Petitioner asserts, his Drivers License was stolen (with the correct spelling of his name) by the cowardly, racketeering enterprise "U.S. Marshals" and then illegally booked (again) with the fake name "Weiderhold" that the racketeering enterprise has illegally and unconstitutionally used since May of 1992. Innocent petitioner was taken before the next racketeering enterprise Magistrate Judge Mark Pizzo on Oct-8, 2004 and (again) unconstitutionally coerced to hire the pathetic, racketeering Federal Public "Defenders" Office, petitioner would not hire them. Petitioner asserts, the racketeering enterprise "U.S. Probation Officer" Castellano et al and "U.S. Attorney" Masakowski maliciously perjured themselves on innocent petitioner with the corrupt "Judge" allowing it, including justifing Vicky Kajanski who is a Social Worker and not a psychiatrist or psychologist. Innocent petitioner was then unconstitutionally detained (kidnapped) without a "revoking" hearing until Jan 26, 2005 and while in the corrupt Hillsborough County Jail he was maliciously defamed on the computer system by several "Officers" and a few inmates who petitioner will refer to as "Officers" Davis & Green et al and inmates Poster & Woods et al (See: Lappin letter Ex A pg 64-65, Dec-Feb 2005 letters to St. Louis Post/FOX News, Memorandum of Law pg40-56).

Petitioner mailed the "Motion to Expidite Hearing" on or about Jan 18, 2005 exposing the racketeering enterprise union/corporation to corporation psych/medication/halfway-house "third party co-pay" agenda and other racketeering activity. Petitioner was quikly brought to the racketeering courtroom of James D. Whittemore et al on Jan 26, 2005. Petitioner found out later the racketeering cowards falsified the court file on Jan 20, 2005 with their own "Notice/Motion for Hearing" to avoid answering the allegations on petitioner's motion which also requested subpeona's and a racketeering investigator appointed under 18 USC 1961(7). Innocent petitioner was again unconstitutionally denied his right for subpeona's and witnesses on his behalf to prove his innocence and the thefts etc by the racketeers. Petitioner asserts, no witnesses came (as usual) to justify the pathetic, false (Civilly Confining) "Threat to the community allegation," not even Vicky Kajanski et al. (See: Memorandum of Law pg 37-56).

Petitioner asserts, the racketeering enterprise lunatics Castellano et al and Masakowski et al (involved since 1990) again maliciously perjured themselves with the racketeering enterprise judge directly involved resulting in another sham, unconstitutional "VOP revoking/conviction". Innocent petitioner asserts, he was prejudicially, maliciously and unconstitutionally slandered by the racketeering judge with outrageous statements such as"I don't think you can make it on the outside(Civil Confinement); "I think you like prison(Mentally defective)" and "I am trying to help you (Racketeering psych agenda etc)". Petitioner asserts, he again immediately told this sick racketeering enterprise judge to recuse himself from the "case"but the sick judge would not recuse himself because he is substancially caught up in this criminal activity. Innocent petitioner was maliciously, non-statutorily, unconstitutionally "sentenced" to 12 months imprisonment(Civil Confinement) yet the "Special Supervised Release" was "dropped" by the racketeering enterprise (even with one year left) because they were exposed. Petitioner asserts, the racketeering enterprise judge then stated petitioner had a right to appeal but another (racketeering enterprise) lawyer would be (unconstitutionally) appointed (See: Lappin Ex A pg 41-42, Appellate 03-11467, S.Ct 02-10290, Memorandum of Law).

Petitioner asserts, he did place another Notice of Appeal Feb 2, 2005 but clearly stated his constitutional right to represent himself and his citizenship in the United States is permanently renounced if any lawyer is ever appointed again by any court in the United States. Petitioner asserts, he then received another falsified, racketeering docket printout from the Clerks at the Tampa Bay District Courthouse. Petitioner then filed a grevience with the Hillsborough County Sheriffs Office concerning mail fraud by the District Court Clerks according to 18 USC 1341 etc. Petitioner asserts, certain racketeering enterprise County "Officers" and cowardly "U.S. Marshals" then maliciously conspired to send the correct, competent and sane petitioner to Springfield Federal Med Center simply for filing this perfectly correct greivance. Petitioner asserts, he then received a very corrupt Briefing Schedule/Corporate Disclosure directions from certain

racketeering Clerks at the Atlanta Appellate Court which were dated freb 24, 2005. Petitioner asserts, The Corporate Disclosure Instruction, page closely mimiced The desinition of a racketeering enterprise. (18 USC 1961(4)) except for the entity UNIONS missing from the directions/paragraphs. Petitioner asserts, he immediately sent letters. To the ST. Louis Past Dispatch and FOX News 13 concerning this new racketeering enterprise information he just received. Petitioner then, began working on a Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus under 2241. To the Supreme Court on the Hillsborough County Sheriff, Mr. Gee, (See: Lappin letter Ex A pg 65, Media letters, Memorandum of Low).

Petitioner asserts, he was removed (Kidnopped) from The Hillsborough Canty Jail on/about March 15, 2005 and flown To The ATlanta, GA, USP Detention Center were he again received a Computation. Points" printout That stated "Threats To Judiciary Agents. Petitioner. asserts, This computation printout did not have This latest "Supervised Release violation" on IT which Greene et al may be referring. To and lying about concerning a "fight with U.S. Marshals" (if U.S. Harshals are Judiciary Agents). Petitioner asserts, he received a similar. printout from "counselors" Belletal here at Beaumont Medium in 2003 and from Durla Dunn et al at Springfield in 2004, Therefore They, must say petitioner has been "Threatening and fighting U.S. Marshals". since 1990 which of course never happened nor have U.S. Marshals ever approached or spoke to the innocent petitioner until Oct 2000, (See: Lappin letter Ex A pg 67-68 Original Indictment). Innocent petito joner explains on The May 19, 2005 Lappin letter (Ex Apg 66) what occurred when he was Transferred (Ridnapped) To ATlanta GA USP and .Chicasha, OK Jail between March 15 and April 21, 2005 but realizes.

These Civil Rights violations in previous prisons might not be considered in This petition. Petitioner did lose his appeal chances while in Transfer, nor was any legal work forwarded by The racketeering "U.S. Marshals" in Tampa, FL.

Innocent petitioner asserts, This Atlanta, GA USP illegal and unc-, onstitutional detainment is The earliest paper Trail of The illegal, and unconstitutional execution of This Jan 27, 2005 "VOP sentence" , Petitioner asserts, all BOP imprisonments since 2001/2002 are prejudicial abose, non-statutory and unconstitutional execution of The sen-"Tences" and by "individuals" (18 USC 1961(4)) abusing Their power in The BOP, its Unions and other racketeering enterprise entities. Petitioner, has never stated The government and BOP are a racketeering enter-, prise are some are Twisting his statements to mean Thus muliciously attempting To make petitioner look extreme or parenoid (See: Lappin, , letter B pg 66, Chicasha Grievance, Memorandum of Low pg 44 Petitioner asserts, upon intake at Beaumont April 21, 2005 a corrupt "Case Hanagers" Mr. Heleure et al presented a printout stating "Offense-Serious 10" which is defomation and could mean Grade A, B or C according to 18 USC, , Chap 4, 7BI-7BI.4. Petitioner asserts, in a Grade A, B or C "serious"; , Violation The "Supervised Release" would never have been dropped as, , he would be considered a "Threat to The community" especially witha, 12 month sentence, no good Time allowance and imprisoned in a Medium facility Petitioner asserts, he was unconstitutionally forced to, , Tampa Bay, FL in July of 2003 when he had a Bonafide Residence in, , C.C.TX nor did he want to be near The racketeering enterprise "Us. Mar, shals" so how can petitioner be a Threat To Them or That community. Forthermore, innocent petitioner was again unconditionally forced to Tampa Bay, FL from Springfield Fed Med Center even with The "Bych Dept" Finding petitioner a "Non-Threat To The community" (without medication) in April 2004. Petitioner asserts, These facts prove There were no Threats, on The "Uis, Marshals" or anyone else anywhere, From July 1, 2003-Nov-2003 (See: Lappin letter Ex A pg 59-60, 62-63, 67).

Innocent petitioner asserts, The Threats To Judiciony Agents/Cornent-"Violence" are desperate, defaming and framing LIES by The racketeering , enterprise and Their BOP "Individuals" and BOP Unions They are using such as Green et al, Ordonez et al, Bell et al, Dunn et al, Stover et al, Weeks et al, Scronce et al, K. Balletal, Lacy et al, Allen et al, Helane etal, Paniels etal, Weaver etal, Flanagain etal and other "officers" since 2001/2002. Petitioner asserts, all four impositions and execu-Trons) of The "sentences" since 1995 and 2001/2002 are malicious, defamation, abusive, non-statutory, racketeering, unconstitutional and , a serious violation of petitioner's Civil Rights (See; Lappin letter Ex-A pg 67, BOP studies, All past prose briefs, Memorandum of Law pg 37-56) Petitioner asserts, if This present (Jan 27, 2005) illegal and unconstitutional "Sen Pence" were premised under Grade C, Level 1 The maximum sentence would be 9 months. Petitioner asserts, 3 more months were maliciously added even without good Time allowance which ean only. amount to a malicious, defaming, non-statutory, unconstitutional form of (or furtherance of) Civil Confinement (Kidnopping) as Their own douments as proof. Petitioner asserts, The sick, defaming, racketeering enterprise Judge cannot say he is not involved in The malicious, defaming, non-statutory, unconstitutional execution of his own "sentences" (Civil Confinement) because in The Jan 21, 2002 Tampa Tribune (racketeering psychagendal article he stated, "I am recommending Mr. Wiederhold be sent to a Federal Medical Center" (See! Memorardum of Lay)

Program Review Report Ex N pg 99-101, Tampa Tribune article-stolen at Beaumont FCI after Nov 2, 2002 by Greene et al).

Petitioner asserts, even The Jan 27, 2005 malicious, racketeering, unconstitutional "order Revolving Supervised Release and Judgement and Commitment" (Ex-F) and Sept 23, 2004 "Petitioning The Court, To issue a Warrant"(Ex-E) documents state no such Thing concerning "Threats To Judiciary Agents" or "Corrent Violence", Petitioner assets according To The "Petitioning The Court To Issue a Warrant document, (Ex Epg 80 pts 1-3) it states: 1. "Failure To submit written monthly reports" (infraction). Petitionen asserts, NO monthly reports were offered by, Molly Mines et al until late August 2003 and were not an issue in. her malicious, unconstitutional "VOP" in Nov 2003. Furthermore, . petitioner asserts no monthly reports were offered by Castellano etal no matter how much The sick, racketeering lunatic LIES in court. 2. "Failure To participate in Mental Health Counseling". Peti-Tioner asserts, he clearly explained The "Mental Health Counseling" issue by The unlicensed, racketeering "Social Worker" Vicky Kayanski as a violation of state and federal laws and the fact The, SICK racketeering enterprise Judge James D. Whitemore altered The second page on his Nov 12, 2003 "Order Revoking Supervised Release (Ex C pg 78) some Time between Oct 2004 and Jan 2005 , To altempt to protect the racketeering psych agenda and the . pathetic social worker Vicky Kajanski (See: Ex Apg 63-64,68). 3., "Failure To notify Ten days prior To any change in residence" Peti-Tioner asserts. This is the only Thing The racketeering enterprise. could (manipulate) and perpetrate which is only an infraction and no warrant is needed as well petitioner was in contact with The

racketeer Mr. Beasly numerous Times in Sept 2004. Petitioner asserts, The racketeering enterprise perpetrators pre-dated These documents (Ext. Ex.F) before he found the Job at Sunshine Thrift. Petitioner asserts, he has recently placed the phone number of Sunshine Thrift on the phone list here and spoke to an "Individual" named Sarah who petitioner has already reported to the media for becoming involved with the racketeering enterprise since Oct 2004. Petitioner asserts, that Sarah has made it clear that she intends to rob the (hardworking) petitioner of at least one payroll check through certain tampa Bay. "U.S. Marshals, Hillsboraugh County" Officers" and (possibly) Tony Santabarbara of Hudson, FL (See: Hudson Police letter Ex O, Dept of Labor, letter Ex P, Letters to Media, Memorandum of Law pg 37-56).

Petitioner asserts, even Though the racketeering enterprise Jobe James D. Whitemore mentions "Three Rivers Camp, C.C.TX" it is a front as it is proven that not only has he maliciously imposed These ill-egal, non-statutory and unconstitutional "sentences", he is a lieur, and directly involved in the criminal activity of illegally and was constitutionally executing these defeming, non-statutory, unconstitutional "sentences". Petitionen asserts, This includes sending (Kidnapping) innocent petitionen to the Atlanta USP to be maliciously horassed, defamed and threatened by BOP minority (union member), employees, Petitionen asserts, after the setups failed at the Atlanta, USP, This racketeering Judge was involved in sending (Kidnapping). Innocent petitionen to Beaumont Medium as a last resort to try, and sove the racketeering enterprise Through racketeering "case Workers", Psych/Medical Dept and other corrupt "offices" in complete violation of the law, constitution and no regard for innocent petitioner's

Civil Rights. Petitioner asserts, The conspiring, defaming, racketeering STatement of, "The Court also directs That The (some, competent and . normal) defendant receive a (racketeering enterprise) mental health evaluation and counseling during his Term of incarceration. Petitioner asserts, The non-statutory and unconstitutional mental health psych agenda is The last racketeering connecting link to justify incurrent ing/Civily Confining and Finally sending (Kidnopping) innocent petitioner To Beaumont Medium as a "clongerous person" (See! Lappin letter Ex A. pg 67, Program Review Report Ex N pg 99 "Current violence"). Petitioner, asserts, This proves That all incarcerations and improsonments since. 1992 werefore a very corrupt, maticious, desaming, racketeening, nonstatutory and unconstitutional form of CIVIL CONFINEMENT seriously violating petitioner's Civil Rights according to 42 USC 1981-33,18 USC 241-2 and othe Civil Rights laws excluding 42 USC 10801 etc. Innocent petitioner can prove by The racketeering Judge's own last "order/sentence" That at least the last 3 months of This "sentence" is a racketeening form of CTUIL CONFINEMENT Therefore all malicious crests and "incorcerations" are a racketeering CIUIL CONFINEMENT in serious. violation of The laws and constitution (See: Lappin letter Ex A, Aug 3, 2004 5 page Spring Freid Medical Center Afficial Tby petitioner).

Petitioner asserts, while at This medium facility he has lis being, maticiously, horassed, desemble and Threatened by corrept "incluiduals" entities" mentioned on page 29 of this petition starting with the day he was Kidnepped here by the racketeering enterprise. Petitioner asserts, on May 19, 2005 he sent the 11 page letter to Mr. Lappin in Washington D.C. (Ex A) explaining serious violations of 18 USC 304, 18 USC 1951-1968, 18 USC 241 etc., 42 USC 1983 etc. and requesting \$500,00 upon

release according to 18 USC 3624(d)(d) but never received a response firm The BOP and a self addressed envelope was sent with the letter, Petitioner, also sent 8 FOIA requests, cover letter (Ex L), checklist and self-cold-ressed return envelope to the FOIA Referral Center in D.C. but received nothing. Petitioner gave a copy of the 11 page Lappin letter to Hr. Morris (Warden) as he requested (See: Cop out Ex H) but nothing has happened Petitionen has tried to obtain a position at UNICOR as BOP policy Pre-Release Lows state but has only received harassment, defamation and racketeering freedwient set ups to make the normal petitioner look abnormal, stupid, incompetent, homosexual, dengerous etc Thus malificially alterpting to push the (Sane, normal, stable) petitioner on illegal social Security (mental) benefits (See: Letter to SSA office Ex Q, Cap cuts Ex G, Ex H, Ex M, Program Review Report "correct Violence" Ex N, and notations on all documents, Memorendum of Low pg 49-50).

Petitioner has fired II lawyers attempting the same deforming, fractulent, racketeering Social Security (Mental) benefit (disability) starting with McCkein and Paderweski in 192/93. Petitioner asserts, because the placed "disability left leg/hip" on the cop-outs the stopic, defensing racketeers here at Beaumont including Mr. Howell at UNICOR thed. To puil a pathetic, defaming, fractulent stant Through "Case Workers". Greene et al, Weeks et al, Helaine et al, Daniels et al etc to get petitioner to sign BLANK Social Security forms. Petitioner asserts, the "Case Workers" Daniels et al were then going to freudulently complete. The SS forms with the unlowful fake name Weiderhold and mork the disability box with "Mental disability". Petitioner asserts, the recket-eering enterprise "BOP studies" would have been transferred to the

into "psycho-somatic (Hypercondriae)/psycho-sexual conditions" defaming normal petitioner to look "abnormal/schizo" (mentally defective 18USC-4241-4247) for the racketeering enterprise. (See: Handwritten 46 page petition explaining psych/medical floods notfiled because of theats at Springfield).

Petitioner has been viciously horassed, defamed and Threatened by "case workers" Daniels et al since May 2005 colminating in coercive; altempts To make petitioner altend a "CCC Team meeting" (Halfway-house) on July 14, 2005 and another "Team meeting" on July 20, 2005. Petitioner asserts, Greene et al and Daniels et al again began maliciously conspiring to illegally and unconstitutionally send (Kidnap) innocent petitioner To Springfield Fed Med CTr after he would not sign The Blank Social Security forms on July 15, 2005. Petitioner asserts, The racketeering "courselor" (Daniels) became so angry and paranoid Towards petitioner for not signing The defaming "Program Review Report" (EXN) on July 20, 2005 That he actually made These pathetic, childish, defaming and Threatening statements, "We will see you under The bridge Wiederhold", You won't sign our Social Security document, "All you can do is cut grass Wiederhold and "I will footed put you in The hole Wiederhold". Petitioner informed "counselor" Daniels et al "You couldn't even find a job on the outside and "You are going To be criminally charged for Social Security Freud", Then left The room.

Petitioner asserts, he informed several inmates here That he would be viciously horassed, defensed, coerced and set up to sign fraudulent, racket-eering (Civilly Confining/disability) documents after July 6, 2005 (9 months) and this most certainly has happened. Petitioner asserts, The racketeering "Program Review Report" is full of deforming, false information (See: Ex N, pg 99-101 and notations). Petitioner asserts, in early June 2005 Mr. Boxter and

a Psychologist were conversing outside The Mainline Blog and when petitjoiner approached The Two of Them Mr. Baxter stated "He is The one we wantyou to say is a schizophrenic. Petitionen asserts, The woman psychologist replied to Mr. Baxter, "I don't want to get involved in any of That." Petitioner realizes These statements could have been intended for someone else but it, appeared Mr. Boxter was motioning Towards petitioner. Petitioner has recently foundout That Mr. Boxter handles all BP-8 and BP-9 complaints by inmates so filing anything on a BP complaint would be useless. Petitioner asserts. The racketeering staff members mentioned in This petition maliciously and desperately defemed petitioner as insane and schrephrenic, after he submitted The 11 page letter To Mr. Loppin and The Warden. Petitioner asserts, all his prose motions/briefs to the District, Appellate. and Supreme Court which were prejudicially and unconstitutionally criminally stricken or denied clearly shows how petitioner is being horribly. defened/ruined as "mentally defective" for The defective perpetrators, in The racketeering enterprise in violation of Constitutional Articles; 3 Section 1, 4 Section 1, Constitutional Amend Articles 1, 4, 5, 6, 8 and 14.

Petitioner asserts, at this time the Beaumont Medium facility is, in a Lockdown status indefinitely because of an inmate "Food Strike". Petitioner asserts, this medium prison is full of gangs and riots, severe beatings and Killings are frequent as well petitioner has read the Beaumont Newspaper of prosecutions of "Officers" here for Civil Rights, Violations, Petitioner asserts, he is being unconstitutionally, cruelly and unusually punished in a lockdown environment for passing the Main-line Bldg at lunchtime for the following reasons; 1. If petitioner had went into the Mainline Bldg after work at lunch he would be Targeted by nearly the whole inmate population and possibly Killed as all of UNICOR

and all of the Facility inmate workers walked past the Mainline Bidg (Re: officer Feather, employer). 2. Upon learning about the "Food Strike" petitioner found out that "Dead rats were found in a pot of potatoes and the pot was not drained or sterilized" (According to other inmates).

- 9. Have you ever filed previous petitions for habeas corpus, motion under 28 USC 2255 or any other applications, petitions or motions with respect to these convictions. No. Petitioner was Threatened never to file the 46 page petition in 04
- 10. If you did not file a motion under Section 2255 or if you filed such a motion is ion and it was denied, state why your remedy by way of such a motion is inadequate or ineffective to test the legality of your detention. Innocent peti: Tioner will never file a 2255 and will renownce his citizenship and leave America if the racketeering enterprise appoints any lawyer to file a 2255. Petitioner asserts, as previously mentioned on pages 4, 22-23 the racketeering enterprise must try to overturn the Judgement of amuscition in the District Court at all costs based on incompetency insanity and/or serious mental defect. Petitionen asserts, this can only occur it a corrupt attorney draws all the racketeering enterprise "BOP Stadies" out of the BOP Unions or head BOP Union office in Washington D.C. as they are a "Third Party" entity in this "case" (See: BOP Pragram Statement 1351.05, Memorandum of Law pg 42-44, 47-55).
- 11. Are you represented by "cansel" NO. Explained above, pro se, informe paperis enclosed

WHEREFORE, petitioner requests of this court to grant him relief which he is entitled to under the Constitution and laws of this nation. Petitioner requests a racketeering investigator, injunctive relief, prosecutions and change of Venue.

I, HEREBY CERTIFY, The statements made in This 35 page petition and altached exhibits are true and correct under penalty of perjury according to 28 USC 1746, Dated and executed This <u>UTh</u>day of August 2005.

- 36 - Kevin

Kevin A. Wiederhold, prose 884404